

QUIDHAMPTON PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Clerk: Clare Churchill. 1 Tower Farm Cottages, Quidhampton,
Salisbury, SP2 9AA. Telephone 01722 743027

quidhamptonpc@yahoo.co.uk

www.southwilts.com/site/Quidhampton-Parish-Council

Ratified minutes of a meeting of Quidhampton Parish Council held on Tuesday 25th January 2011 in the village hall.

Present; Cllrs Blane, Lovett (Chair), Pearson, Pickett, Roberts, Tyler and Witt. Clerk, PC Jung, Wiltshire Cllr Beattie and 2 members of the public.
Apologies were received and accepted from Cllr Kalvis.

Cllr Lovett started the meeting at 7.34pm.

11/001	Minutes of the meeting dated 23 rd November 2010 were approved with one amendment (change start time to 7.34pm) and signed by the Chairman.	
11/002	Declarations of Interest – Cllr Pickett personal and prejudicial item 11/014 planning application S/2011/040	
11/003	Neighbourhood Policing report – PC Jung reported a couple of cases of stolen milk.	
11/004	Report from Wiltshire Councillor Richard Beattie. Only issues in Wilton to report; Car park – Wilton TC are in discussion with WC re taking over the car parks. Speed limit – meeting planned re 40mph speed limit at Ugford on A30. Wilton TC intend to drain castle meadow and build a new sports pavilion. North St bridge works should be completed end Jan 2011. UKLF site – Defence estates are dealing with this. Middle school site – going ahead with youth centre. 10% random survey in Wiltshire to assess housing needs. Core Strategy suspended – public meeting on 28 th Jan at the Red Lion, Salisbury. Wilton library – looking to reduce hours and have voluntary help to keep library open. WC will fund 14 hours (currently open 31hrs) Developmental control – reducing to 3 area teams, Judy Howles has been made redundant Street trading – South Wilts has no control over this, will unify a Wiltshire wide policy so there will be some control. Will mean any trading event (inc village fetes) would require a licence. There will be a public consultation.	
11/005	Action update from the minutes dated 23 rd November 2010 1. (10/06/04) Clerk sent updated Cllr list and website address to all QPC Cllrs and Wiltshire Cllr Beattie. 2. (10/06/05) Clerk still awaiting presentations from EA from flood seminar, once received will forward to Flood Warden. 3. (10/06/05.3) Clerk has been assured football goals will be received soon, there has been an issue with stock. 4. (10/06/06) Item is on the agenda. Clerk still awaiting response from Paul Shaddock re pinch point. Clerk has spoken to Bridget Wayman (SWWAB Chairman) and SWWAB will continue to do transport schemes (minor ones). To apply the scheme must be supported by full costing and reasons. 5. (10/06/07) SGM invoice – this has been resolved by Mr Kalvis, no money owing. 6. (10/06/13) Recreation Ground Mower. Clerk has spoken to insurers who were looking into it 7. (10/06/18) Clerk sent email re garden waste dumping but thinks it may have gone to the incorrect address as it wasn't acknowledged or included. Clerk to send again.	Closed Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Closed Ongoing Clerk

11/006	<p>Speed limits; To discuss the proposed speed limit of 50mph on the A3094. Wiltshire Council have already agreed to reduce the current 60mph limit to 50mph. This was agreed after QPC requested a 40mph limit, WC would not agree to 40mph. Cllrs felt this matter was closed.</p> <p>To consider the existing speed limit of 30mph through the village and to consider requesting a 20mph speed limit. A member of the public would like a 20mph limit through the village, Clerk contacted PC Jung who reiterated at the meeting that a 20mph wouldn't be adhered to as it is not a realistic speed limit, he did feel that another pinch point may help.</p> <p>WC will be undertaking a review of all speed limits on C and unclassified roads, it was agreed that QPC will wait until then to request the 20mph if that is still the wish of the parish.</p> <p>Cllr Lovett proposed QPC request a pinch point by Locks Lane, all in favour.</p>	Clerk
11/007	<p>Accounts. Balance of accounts stands at £4665.16 and payments totalling £301.00 were authorised for payment.</p> <p>Cllr Witt has purchased a can of spray paint for spraying dog mess.</p>	
11/008	<p>Recreation Ground Mower. To consider the hiring / loaning of this mower to village residents. Clerk is waiting for written response re insurance, verbal advice was the insurance premium would increase.</p> <p>Cllr questioned what happened to the old mower, Clerk to contact Pete Burgess.</p>	Clerk
11/009	Internal Auditor for Quidhampton. Cllr Blane will speak to someone who may do this.	Cllr Blane
11/010	<p>Parish steward – to note any tasks for the PS visit. Quidhampton village signs on A36 do not come under parish steward but the Highways Agency. Clerk to write to HA and request the signs are cleaned asap, copy letter to John Glen and Richard Beattie.</p> <p>Task PS to clear path along A3094 as bank has slid down from the bank.</p> <p>Clear gutter by Edgam Place.</p>	Clerk Clerk Clerk
11/011	<p>Committee reports.</p> <p>Planning. – last application for Melrose Cottage was withdrawn.</p> <p>Recreation Ground – moles have appeared Cllr Tyler will look into this.</p>	Cllr Tyler
11/012	Chairman's Report. Cllr Lovett sent an email asking if anyone is willing to take on maintaining the village website. Cllr Pearson will speak to Cllr Lovett.	Cllr Pearson
11/013	<p>Clerks Report</p> <p>WALC newsletter with training dates. Cllrs Pearson and Roberts will let Clerk know of availability for new Cllr training on 12th March.</p> <p>Royal British Legion Poppy Party information – agenda item for March meeting</p> <p>Email re Localism Bill – circ and hard copy requested</p> <p>Changed bank statement dates to 1st month.</p> <p>Email re agenda item 6 with follow up to Wilts police and Wilton TC</p> <p>Email re trains. Emailed to Cllrs and Newsletter editor</p> <p>Training and conference dates for Clerks. Clerk attending accounts training.</p> <p>Nomination form for Buckingham Palace garden party on 19th July 2011. Cllr proposed Cllr Lovett, Cllr 2nd, all in favour. Clerk to send off nomination form.</p>	Cllrs Pearson and Roberts Clerk
11/014	<p>Planning. S/2011/0040. 21 Coronation Square. Two storey rear and side extension with attached lean to single extension. Cllr Witt proposed no objection, Cllr Roberts 2nd, all in favour.</p>	Clerk
	8.48pm Cllr Pickett left the meeting.	
11/014 cont'd	<p>Planning continued</p> <p>S/2010/1930. Melrose Cottage, Lower Road. New ground and first floor extension. Plans were looked at. Cllr Roberts proposed no objection, Cllr Witt 2nd, all in favour.</p>	Clerk
11/015	Emergency Matters. None	
11/016	The date of the next meeting was confirmed as 22 nd March 2011. Any items for the agenda must be sent to the Clerk before 14 th March.	

Cllr Lovett has the plans for the Sustrans cycle route.

Cllr Blane able to store grit (from Wiltshire Council), it was clarified that this grit is for roads and pavements not private driveways. Clerk to request from WC.

Meeting closed at 9.05pm.